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Evan Connolly

From: Dawn Quinn <admin@batconservationireland.org>

Sent: Wednesday 15 May 2024 15:53

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois -Bat Conservation Ireland

 
Dear Edward, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail. 
 
Unfortunately, as Bat Conservation Ireland is a very small organisation, with limited resources, we do not have the 
capacity to get involved in planning issues. 
 
Please note that Bat Conservation Ireland is concerned that a request for our 
input/consultation/opinion/assistance on planning applications and reports, or objections/comments on same, 
can sometimes imply that we have been consulted for our opinion on planning matters when Bat Conservation 
Ireland does not, in fact, provide opinions or comments on developments. Therefore, please note that this 
response should not be construed as a consultation with Bat Conservation Ireland regarding any planning or 
development matter or proposal. In order to avoid misunderstandings, please do not use this terminology in your 
reports to describe this transaction.  
  
Thank you for your understanding. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Dawn Quinn 
Administrative Manager 
Bat Conservation Ireland 
 
Postal/Registered Address: Carmichael House, 4-7, North Brunswick Street, Dublin 7, D07 RHA8. 
E-mail: admin@batconservationireland.org  
Website: www.batconservationireland.org 
Social Media: Bat Conservation Ireland - Home | Facebook | https://twitter.com/BatConservIre 
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER 
This email and any of its attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the addressee. If 
you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and contact the sender. Please be 

 You don't often get email from admin@batconservationireland.org. Learn why this is important  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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advised that the views and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not reflect the views and opinions of Bat Conservation Ireland.  The 
sender does not accept liability for any damage caused by, or errors or omissions in this message.  
 
Bat Conservation Ireland. Company Limited by Guarantee (CRO) No. 494343. Charity Number (CRA): 20039417. 
Website: www.batconservationireland.org | Registered Address: Carmichael House, 4-7, North Brunswick Street, Dublin 7, D07 RHA8. 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:38 PM 
To: Dawn Quinn <admin@batconservationireland.org> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois -Bat 
Conservation Ireland 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
MKO is preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) and Natura Impact Statement (NIS) to 

accompany a planning application, on behalf of Seskin Renewable Energy Ltd, for a proposed wind farm 

development located at Seskin and surrounding townlands, approximately 1.7km south of Durrow, Co. Laois and 

approximately 2.4km northwest of Ballyragget, Co. Kilkenny. 

 

The proposed project will likely encompass up to 8 no. wind turbines, access roads and entrance(s), borrow pit(s), 

on site 38kV electricity substation, electrical cabling for grid connection, temporary construction compounds, 

temporary turbine delivery junction accommodation works, and a permanent meteorological mast. It is 

anticipated the development will not meet the Strategic Infrastructure Development (SID) thresholds of 25 no. 

turbines or 50 Megawatts (MW) for wind energy as set out in the 7th Schedule of the Planning and Development 

Act 2000, (as amended). In this regard, it is intended to submit the planning permission application to Kilkenny 

County Council and Laois County Council.  

 

Please see attached a Cover Letter and Scoping Document providing details of the proposed project. As part of 

the EIA process, we would welcome any comments that you might have in relation to the Proposed Development, 

including baseline data, survey techniques or potential impacts that should be considered as part of the 

assessment process and in the preparation of the EIAR. If you could return any comments or suggestions at your 

earliest convenience, it would be much appreciated.  

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Kind Regards, 
Edward. 
 
 

Edward Ryan 
Environmental Scientist 

MKO 

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 

 

Offices in Galway and Dublin  

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611 
 

  

 
McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd. T/A MKO. Registered in Ireland No. 462657. VAT No. IE9693052R 
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This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. 
If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient(s), any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the email. MKO does not represent or warrant that any attachment hereto is 
free from computer viruses or other defects. The opinions expressed in this e-mail and any attachments may be those of the author and are not necessarily those 
of MKO  
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Evan Connolly

From: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>

Sent: Friday 3 May 2024 13:03

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Gillian Holden (Defence); Sarah Kelly (Defence)

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Department Of Defence

 
Dear Mr. Ryan, 
  
The Department of Defence wishes to acknowledge receipt of your e-mail below and the a�ached documenta�on in 
rela�on to Seskin Windfarm, Co. Kilkenny/Laois. 
The Department will consider your request for comments/feedback and we will revert in due course. 
  
Please contact me if you have any queries 
  
Best regards 
Don 

Don Watchorn 

Property Management Branch 

An Roinn Cosanta  

Department of Defence 

Bóthar an Stáisiúin, An Droichead Nua, Contae Chill Dara, W12 AD93. 

Station Road, Newbridge, Co.Kildare, W12 AD93. 

  

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 2 May 2024 15:29 
To: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - 
Department Of Defence 
  
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any 
attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please 
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk. 
  
Dear Mr. Watchorn, 
  
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
  

 
 
Fógra faoi Rúndacht: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon iatán a ghabhann   
leis rúnda.  Is leis an duine / nó daoine sin amháin a bhfuil siad   
seolta chucu a bhaineann siad agus ní ceart iad a léamh ná a scaoileadh   
chuig aon tríú páirtí gan cead roimh ré ón Roinn Cosanta.  
 

Notice re Confidentiality: This e-mail and any attachment transmitted   
with it are confidential. They are intended solely for the use of the   
intended recipient and should not be read or released to any third party   
without the prior consent of the Department of Defence.  
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Evan Connolly

From: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>

Sent: Thursday 23 May 2024 16:56

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Sarah Kelly (Defence); Don Watchorn (Defence)

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Department Of Defence

Attachments: 2024-05-23 Observation Letter for Seskin Wind Farm Co. Laois-Co. Kilkenny.pdf

 
Dear Mr Ryan, 
 
Re: Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development 
 
With reference to your e-mail below and your letter dated 02 April 2024, please see attached response from the 
Department. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Gillian  

Gillian Holden 

Property Management Branch 

—— 

An Roinn Cosanta  

Department of Defence 

Bóthar an Stáisiúin, An Droichead Nua, Contae Chill Dara, W12 AD93. 

Station Road, Newbridge, Co.Kildare, W12 AD93. 

—— 

T+353 (045) 45 2043 

M +353 87 1660640 

E-mail:gillian.holden@defence.ie  

www.defence.ie 

____ 

Follow us on Twitter: Department of Defence | Civil Defence | Office of Emergency Planning 

 
 

 You don't often get email from propertymanagementplanning@defence.ie. Learn why this is important  

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
To: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
Cc: Gillian Holden (Defence) <Gillian.Holden@defence.ie>; Sarah Kelly (Defence) <Sarah.Kelly@defence.ie> 
Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - 
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

RECEIVED: 09/07/2025
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

From: DECC Planning Notifications <PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 31 May 2024 10:25

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois -Department of Communications, Climate Action and the 

Environment

Attachments: GSI Submission.pdf

 
Dear Edward, 
  
Please see a�ached a submission on behalf of Geological Survey Ireland (a division of the Department of the 
Environment, Climate and Communica�ons) with regard to the subject en�ty. 
  
Please send an acknowledgement of receipt to PlanningNo�fica�ons@decc.gov.ie at your earliest convenience. 
  
Many thanks, 
Luke Thompson 
  
—— 
Luke Thompson, Administrative Officer 
Planning Advisory Division  
  
—— 
An Roinn Comhshaoil, Aeráide agus Cumarsáide  
Department of the Environment, Climate and Communications 
  
Teach Tom Johnson, Bóthar Haddington, Baile Átha Cliath, D04 K7X4 
Tom Johnson House, Haddington Road, Dublin, D04 K7X4 
—— 
—— 
PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie 
  

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: DECC Planning Notifications <PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois -
Department of Communications, Climate Action and the Environment 
  
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

 You don't often get email from planningnotifications@decc.gov.ie. Learn why this is important  

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

From: Transport GCU <GeneralCo-OrdinationUnit@transport.gov.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 28 May 2024 15:23

To: Edward Ryan; Transport GCU

Cc: Eoin McCarthy

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Department of Transport

Attachments: 20240528 DoT submission.docx

 
Good a�ernoon, 
 
Please find a�ached for your considera�on submission from Department of Transport in rela�on to the 
proposed  project men�oned. 
 
Kind regards 
Jacqui 
 
Jacqui Traynor 
Central Policy, Coordination and Reform 
An Roinn Iompair 
Department of Transport 
Lána Líosain, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 TR60 

Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60      
T +353 (0)1 604 1177 
gcu@transport.gov.ie www.gov.ie/transport 

 
 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:39 PM 
To: Transport GCU <GeneralCo-OrdinationUnit@transport.gov.ie> 
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

From: planning applications <planning.applications@failteireland.ie>

Sent: Friday 10 May 2024 12:14

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Eoin McCarthy

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Failte Ireland

Attachments: Fáilte Ireland EIAR Guidelines 2023.pdf

 
Hello Edward, 
  
Thank you for your email and informa�on regarding the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) and Natura 
Impact Statement (NIS) for the proposed wind farm development located at Seskin and surrounding townlands, 
approximately 1.7km south of Durrow, Co. Laois and approximately 2.4km northwest of Ballyragget, Co. Kilkenny. 
  
Please see a�ached a copy of Fáilte Ireland’s Guidelines for the Treatment of Tourism in an EIA, which you may find 
informa�ve for the prepara�on of the Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed project.  The purpose of this 
report is to provide guidance for those conduc�ng Environmental Impact Assessment and compiling an Environmental 
Impact Assessment Reports (EIAR), or those assessing EIARs, where the project involves tourism or may have an impact 
upon tourism. These guidelines are non-statutory and act as supplementary advice to the EPA EIAR Guidelines outlined 
in sec�on 2. 
  
Regards, 
  
Yvonne 
  
Yvonne Jackson 
Product Development-Environment & Planning Support | Fáilte Ireland 

  

88-95 Amiens Street, Dublin 1, D01 WR86  
M +353 (0)86 0357590 
  

 
  
LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube | Facebook 
  

 
  
  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:04 PM 
To: planning applications <planning.applications@failteireland.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Failte 
Ireland 
  

[ATTENTION] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Ms Jackson, 
  
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
  

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain 
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are 
handled. Privileged, confidential andor copyright information may be contained in this E-Mail. This E-Mail 
is for the use of the intended addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible 
for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any 
part of it in any way whatsoever. To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this E-Mail by 
mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the REPLY facility in your E-Mail software and 
delete all associated material immediately.  
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Evan Connolly

From: Environmental Co-ordination (Inbox) <Environmental_Co-

ordination@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Monday 10 June 2024 13:59

To: 'eryan@mkoireland.ie'

Subject: FW: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Forest Service

Attachments: Seskin SD F1 (Reduced) - 2024.05.01 - 231103.pdf; Seskin Windfarm, Co 

Killkenny,Laois.pdf

 

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see observations/Comments attached. 
 
Regards, 
 
Environmental Co-ordination Unit 
 

From: Forestry Info <forestryinfo@agriculture.gov.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:18 PM 
To: Boyce, Catherine <Catherine.Boyce@agriculture.gov.ie> 
Cc: Walsh, Ciaran <Ciaran.Walsh@agriculture.gov.ie> 
Subject: FW: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Forest 
Service 
 
Catherine 
 
For your area. 
 
reagards 
 
Peg 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:12 PM 
To: Forestry Info <forestryinfo@agriculture.gov.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Forest 
Service 
 

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious 
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie . 

 You don't often get email from environmental_co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie. Learn why this is important  

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

 

Disclaimer: 
 
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine  
 
The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely 
for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and 
professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, 
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copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).  
 
An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara  
 
Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltáin leis, faoi rún agus tá sé dírithe ar an 
bhfaighteoir/na faighteoirí beartaithe amháin agus níor cheart ach dóibh siúd é a úsáid. D’fhéadfadh an 
t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir pribhléid dhlíthiúil agus ghairmiúil. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an 
ríomhphoist seo, níor cheart duit an teachtaireacht seo, nó aon chuid di, a úsáid, a nochtadh, a 
chóipeáil, a dháileadh nó a choinneáil. Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo go hearráideach, cuir an seoltóir ar 
an eolas láithreach agus scrios gach cóip den ríomhphost seo ó chóra(i)s do ríomhaire, le do thoil. 

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
Please see attached a submission on behalf of Geological Survey Ireland (a division of the Department of the 
Environment, Climate and Communications) with regard to the subject entity. 
Please send an acknowledgement of receipt to PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie at your earliest convenience. 
Many thanks, 
Luke Thompson 
—— 
Luke Thompson, Administrative O�icer 
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

From: Edward Ryan  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: DECC Planning Notifications  
Cc: Eoin McCarthy  
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois -
Department of Communications, Climate Action and the Environment 
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open 

any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, 
please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk. 
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

O�ices in Galway and Dublin  

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 

611 
 

  

McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd. T/A MKO. Registered in Ireland No. 462657. VAT No. IE9693052R 

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient(s), 
any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the email. MKO does not represent or 
warrant that any attachment hereto is free from computer viruses or other defects. The opinions expressed in this 
e-mail and any attachments may be those of the author and are not necessarily those of MKO  
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Evan Connolly

From: MKO-Admin <info@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 9 July 2024 10:09

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: FW: FAO Edward Ryan

Attachments: HSE Submission Report EIA Scoping for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development.pdf

 
 

Kind regards, 

Emma Greaney 
 
 
 

Emma Greaney 
Receptionist 

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

 
 

From: Thomas Boland <Thomas.Boland@hse.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: MKO-Admin <info@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: FAO Edward Ryan 
 

 
Good Morning Edward, 
My colleague Andrew Sulley asked me to send this on to you. My apologies – I thought I already had done, but obviously 
had not! 
Please find the HSE submission attached. 
Regards, 
Tom 
 
 

 You don't often get email from thomas.boland@hse.ie. Learn why this is important  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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Tom Boland 
Oifigeach Sinsir Shláinte Chomhshaoil 
Seirbhís Sláinte Comhshaoil Náisiúnta 
Feidhmeannacht na Seairbhíse Sláinte.  
Campus Cúram Sláinte Naomh Fintan, Bóthar Baile Átha Cliath, Port Laoise, Contae Laoise. R32 YFW6. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
National Environmental Health Service 
Health Service Executive 
St. Fintan’s Health Campus, Dublin Road, Portlaoise, Co. Laois | R32 YFW6 
T: (057) 8692675  |  M: (086) 3806870 

 
 

  

"Tá an fhaisnéis sa ríomhphost seo (ceangaltáin san áireamh) faoi rún. Baineann sé leis an té ar seoladh chuige amháin agus tá sé ar intinn go bhfaighfidh 
siadsan amháin é agus gurb iadsan amháin a dhéanfaidh breithniú air. Más rud é nach tusa an duine ar leis é, tá cosc iomlán ar aon fhaisnéis atá ann, a úsáid, a 
chraobhscaoileadh, a scaipeadh, a nochtadh, a fhoilsiú, ná a chóipeáil . Seains gurb iad tuairimí pearsanta an údar atá san ríomhphost agus nach tuairimí FSS 
iad.  

Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí dhearmad, bheadh muid buíoch dá gcuirfeá in iúil don Deasc Seirbhísí ECT ar an nguthán ag +353 818 300300 nó ar an 
ríomhphost chuig service.desk@hse.ie agus ansin glan an ríomhphost seo ded' chóras." 

  

"Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential. It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended recipient. If you are not an 
addressee or intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. 
Opinions expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not necessarily the opinions of the HSE. 

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if you could immediately notify the ICT Service Desk by telephone at +353 818 300300 or by 
email to service.desk@hse.ie and thereafter delete this e-mail from your system" 
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Evan Connolly

From: Thomas Quigley <Thomas.Quigley@irishrail.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 8 May 2024 10:03

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Colin Hedderly; Eoin McCarthy

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Iarnród Éireann

 
Hi Edward, 
  
Thanks for the file. 
  
The proposed site is within the GSM-R (Mobile Network for Railways) coordination zone. Please see below: 
  
From a study carried out by the ANFR (Agence Nationale des Frequences in France), the output calls for 2 main 
recommendations by defining 2 main zones as follows: 
  

1- Exclusion zone: wind farm not less than 5 Km from antenna 
2- Coordination zone: :  5Km<wind farm <30Km: this area, coordination between operators is required to fix any 

issue and  impact on the signal propagation  
  
  
  
  
  
Regards,  
 
Thomas Quigley,  
National Telecoms Manager, 
SET Department 

 

 please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to 

  
  
  
  

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:06 PM 
To: Thomas Quigley <Thomas.Quigley@irishrail.ie> 

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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Cc: Colin Hedderly <Colin.Hedderly@irishrail.ie>; Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Iarnród 
Éireann 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Thomas, 
  
Please find attached the KML of the Proposed Wind Farm EIAR Boundary.  
  
If there is anything else, please let me know. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 7:11 AM 
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
  

  
HI, 
  
Please provide a kmz or kml file for the propose windfarm loca�on 
  
  
  
  

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
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:35 PM 
To: Thomas Quigley <Thomas.Quigley@irishrail.ie> 
Cc: Colin Hedderly <Colin.Hedderly@irishrail.ie>; Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Iarnród 
Éireann 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Mr Quigley, 
  
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

From: Cormac Goulding <Cormac.Goulding@fisheriesireland.ie>

Sent: Friday 17 May 2024 14:34

To: eryan@mkoireland.ie

Cc: emccarthy@mkoireland.ie

Subject: FW: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Inland Fisheries Ireland

Attachments: IFI_Response_Seskin.pdf

 
Hi Edward, 
 
Please find attached a response from Inland Fisheries Ireland to your request below. 
 
Regards, 
 
Cormac 
 
 
Cormac Goulding  
Fisheries Environmental Officer 

 
 Cormac.Goulding@fisheriesireland.ie •  +353 (0)52 6180 055 •  www.fisheriesireland.ie •  E91 RD25 

Help us protect Ireland's rivers, lakes and coastlines by reporting illegal fishing, water pollution or invasive species. 
Our confidential phone number is 0818 34 74 24, which is open 24 hours a day / 7 days a week. 

To read our Privacy Policy and Email Disclaimer Notice, Please visit www.fisheriesireland.ie 

From: Clonmel Info <Clonmel@fisheriesireland.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 10:10 AM 
To: Oliver McGrath <Oliver.McGrath@fisheriesireland.ie>; Cormac Goulding <Cormac.Goulding@fisheriesireland.ie>; 
Donnachadh Byrne <Donnachadh.Byrne@fisheriesireland.ie> 
Cc: Lynda Connor <Lynda.Connor@fisheriesireland.ie> 
Subject: FW: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Inland 
Fisheries Ireland 
 
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from cormac.goulding@fisheriesireland.ie. Learn why this is 

important 
 

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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From: info <info@fisheriesireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:13 AM 
To: Clonmel Office <serbd@fisheriesireland.ie> 
Subject: FW: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Inland 
Fisheries Ireland 
 
Morning Ladies,  
 
Hope all is well with you.  Please see below email and attachments received yesterday afternoon.  
 
Many thanks, 
Kate 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:38 PM 
To: info <info@fisheriesireland.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Inland 
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

From: Padraig O`Shea <poshea@emra.ie>

Sent: Monday 8 July 2024 12:28

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Anne-Marie Wood Wolfe; Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly

Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Midlands Regional Assembly

Attachments: 231103 - Seskin Scoping Document Cover Letter - Midlands Regional Assembly.pdf; 

Seskin SD F1 (Reduced) - 2024.05.01 - 231103.pdf

 
Dear Edward, 
 
Thank you for your email regarding this EIA scoping request.  
 
Please note that the Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly has no comment to make on this proposed development.  
 
Regards, 
 
Padraig O’Shea | Senior Executive Planner  

Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly 
Floor 3 North, Ballymun Civic Centre, Main Street, Ballymun, Dublin 9 
 +353 (0)1 8074482 |  poshea@emra.ie |  www.emra.ie  

 

 
 
***********************************************************************  
This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information which is privileged and confidential 
within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in 
this communication may not necessarily be the views held by EMRA (Eastern & Midland Regional Assembly). Any attachments have been checked 
by a virus scanner and appear to be clean. Please ensure that you also scan all messages, as EMRA does not accept any liability for contamination 
or damage to your systems.  
 
***********************************************************************  
Is faoi rún agus chun úsáide an té a sheoltar an ríomhphost seo agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, 
déan teagmháil leis an seoltóir a luaithe is féidir. Ní hionann na tuairimí luaite sa ríomhphoist seo agus tuairimí Tionól Reigiúnach Oirthir agus Lár - 
Tíre leis an bhfo-nóta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis scuabtha le bogearraí frithvíorais 
chun víorais ríomhaire a aimsiú agus is cosúil go bhfuil siad glan. Bí cinnte an ríomhphoist seo a mionscrúdú, mar ní ghlacann Tionól Reigiúnach 
Oirthir agus Lár - Tíre freagracht faoi aon damáiste a dhéanfaí le do chórais ríomhaireachtaí.  
*********************************************************************** 
 

 You don't often get email from poshea@emra.ie. Learn why this is important  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:48 AM 
To: Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly <info@emra.ie> 
Subject: Fw: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - 
Midlands Regional Assembly 

 
To Whom it May Concern, 
 
This is a follow up email regarding the EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Renewables Wind Farm 
Development on the boarder of  Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois. Could you please provide a response at your earliest 
convenience.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:59 AM 
To: info@emra.ie <info@emra.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie>; rhiggins@emra.ie <rhiggins@emra.ie>; scampbell@emra.ie 
<scampbell@emra.ie>; kabbey@emra.ie <kabbey@emra.ie> 
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Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Midlands 
Regional Assembly  
  
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

From: INFO <Information@tii.ie>

Sent: Monday 27 May 2024 15:27

To: eryan@mkoireland.ie

Subject: TII Ref: TII24-127194 - EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm 

Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois Your Ref: 231103

 
Dear Mr. Ryan, 
 
Thank you for your correspondence of 3 May 2024 regarding the above. Transport Infrastructure Ireland’s (TII’s) 
position in relation to your enquiry is as follows. 
 
TII will endeavour to consider and respond to planning applications referred to it, given its status and duties as a 
statutory consultee under the Planning Acts. The approach to be adopted by TII in making such submissions or 
comments will seek to uphold o�icial policy and guidelines, as outlined in the Section 28 Ministerial Guidelines 
‘Spatial Planning and National Roads Guidelines for Planning Authorities’ (DoECLG, 2012). Regard should also be 
had to other relevant guidance available at www.TII.ie. 
 
The issuing of this correspondence is provided as best practice guidance only and does not prejudice TII’s 
statutory right to make any observations, requests for further information, objections or appeals, following the 
examination of any valid planning application referred. 
 
National Strategic Outcome 2 of the National Planning Framework includes the objective to maintain the strategic 
capacity and safety of the national road network. In addition, Chapter 7 ‘Enhanced Regional Accessibility’ of the 
National Development Plan, 2021 – 2030, sets out the key sectoral priority of maintaining Ireland’s existing 
national road network to a robust and safe standard for users. This requirement is further reflected in the 
publication of the National Investment Framework for Transport in Ireland and also the existing Statutory Section 
28 ‘Spatial Planning and National Roads Guidelines for Planning Authorities’. 
 
In relation to your EIAR Scoping referral, TII notes the proposed site adjoins the N77, national road, at a location on 
the network that is subject to a 100kph speed limit. Access requirements are unclear in the EIAR Scoping referral 
received. Please note, it is critical that the developer/applicant be aware that o�icial policy concerning access to 
national roads seeks to avoid the creation of additional access points from new development or the generation of 
increased tra�ic from existing accesses (i.e. non-public road access) to national roads, to which speed limits 
greater than 50 kph apply. 
 
Therefore, there are policy and road safety considerations that would need to be resolved in any subsequent 
application and available alternative arrangements to the local road network should be utilised and not direct 
access to the national road, contrary to the provisions of o�icial policy. It is noted with concern that the EIAR 
Scoping Report does not appear to consider or address this potential policy conflict. 
 
Section 2.6 of the DoECLG Guidelines provides that planning authorities may apply a less restrictive approach to 
the management of access to a national road in ‘exceptional circumstances’ but only as part of the process of 
reviewing or varying the relevant development plan. However, the current Laois and Kilkenny County Development 

 You don't often get email from information@tii.ie. Learn why this is important  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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Plans have not provided any agreed ‘exceptional circumstances’ cases for development accessing a national road 
such as that potentially proposed in this EIAR Scoping referral. 
 
With respect to EIAR Scoping issues, the recommendations indicated below provide only general guidance for the 
preparation of an EIAR, which may a�ect the national road network. 
 
The developer/scheme promotor should have regard, inter alia, to the following: 
 
•              TII notes that the subject site adjoins the national road network. Access to the road network shall be 

developed in accordance with o�icial policy and road safety considerations. As outlined above, access 
directly to a national road outside a reduced 50 – 60kph speed limit location should be avoided in 
accordance with the provisions of o�icial policy. Alternative arrangements should be identified to ensure 
adherence to the provisions of o�icial policy. 

 
•              Consultations should be had with the relevant Local Authority/National Roads Design O�ice, with regard 

to the locations of existing and future national road schemes. 
 
•              TII would be specifically concerned as to potential significant impacts the development would have on the 

national road network (and junctions with national roads) in the proximity of the proposed development, 
including the potential haul route. 

 
•              The developer should assess visual impacts from existing national roads. 
 
•              The developer should have regard to any EIAR/EIS and all conditions and/or modifications imposed by An 

Bord Pleanála regarding road schemes in the area. The developer should, in particular, have regard to any 
potential cumulative impacts. 

 
•              The developer, in preparing EIAR, should have regard to TII Publications (formerly DMRB and the Manual of 

Contract Documents for Road Works). 
 
•              The developer, in preparing EIAR, should have regard to TII’s Environmental Assessment and Construction 

Guidelines, including the ‘Guidelines for the Treatment of Air Quality During the Planning and Construction 
of National Road Schemes’ (National Road Authority (NRA), 2006). 

 
•              The EIAR should consider the ‘European Communities (Environmental Noise) Regulations, 2018, (S.I. no. 

549 of 2018)’, and, in particular, how the development will a�ect future action plans by the relevant 
competent authority. The developer may need to consider the incorporation of noise barriers to reduce 
noise impacts (see ‘Good Practice Guidance for the Treatment of Noise during the Planning of National 
Road Schemes (NRA, 2014)’). 

 
•              It would be important that, where appropriate, subject to meeting the appropriate thresholds and criteria 

and having regard to best practice, a Tra�ic and Transport Assessment (TTA) be carried out in accordance 
with relevant guidelines, noting tra�ic volumes attending the site and tra�ic routes to/from the site, with 
reference to impacts on the national road network and junctions of lower category roads with national 
roads.  

 
In relation to national roads, TII’s ‘Tra�ic and Transport Assessment Guidelines’ (2014) should be referred 
to in relation to proposed development with potential impacts on the national road network. The scheme 
promoter is also advised to have regard to Section 2.2 of TII’s TTA Guidelines, which addresses 
requirements for sub-threshold TTA.  
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Any improvements required to facilitate development should be identified. It will be the responsibility of 
the developer to pay for the costs of any improvements to national roads to facilitate the private 
development proposed, as TII will not be responsible for such costs. 

 
•              The designers are asked to consult TII Publications to determine whether a Road Safety Audit is required. 
 
•              In the interests of maintaining the safety and standard of the national road network, the EIAR should 

identify the methods/techniques proposed for any works traversing/in proximity to the national road 
network. 

 
•              TII recommends that the applicant/developer should clearly identify haul routes proposed and fully assess 

the network to be traversed. Where abnormal ‘weight’ loads are a feature of the development, e.g., turbine 
or substation components, separate structure approvals/permits and other licences may be required in 
connection with the proposed haul route. All national road structures on the haul route through all the 
relevant County Council administrative areas should be checked by the applicant/developer to confirm 
their capacity to accommodate any abnormal ‘weight’ load proposed. 

                 
                In addition, the haul route should be assessed to confirm capacity to accommodate abnormal ‘length’ 

loads and any temporary works required are identified. 
 

The national road network is managed by a combination of PPP Concessions, Motorway Maintenance and 
Renewal Contractors (MMaRC) and local road authorities, in association with TII. 
 
The applicant/developer should also consult with all PPP Companies, MMaRC Contractors and road 
authorities over which the haul route traverses, to ascertain any operational requirements, including 
delivery timetabling, etc., to ensure that the strategic function of the national road network is safeguarded. 
 
Where temporary works within any MMaRC Boundary are required to facilitate the transport of turbine 
components to site, the applicant/developer shall contact thirdpartyworks@tii.ie in advance, as a works 
specific Deed of Indemnity will be needed by TII before the works can take place. 
 
Additionally, any damage caused to the pavement on the existing national road arising from any temporary 
works due to the turning movement of abnormal loads (e.g., tearing of the surface course, etc.) shall be 
rectified in accordance with TII Pavement Standards and details in this regard shall be agreed with the 
road authority prior to the commencement of any development on site. 
Any Road Safety Audit requirements should be addressed. 
 

•              Grid connection and cable routing proposals should be developed to safeguard proposed road schemes, 
as TII will not be responsible for costs associated with future relocation of cable routing where proposals 
are catered for in an area of a proposed national road scheme. In that regard, consideration should be 
given to routing options, use of existing crossings, depth of cable laying, etc. 

 
TII notes that grid connection routing options are indicated in your EIAR Scoping referral, with connection 
proposed to the Ballyragget Substation. The proposed route includes significant routing along the N77, 
national road. Therefore, please note, in the context of the existing national road network, in accordance 
with the National Planning Framework National Strategic Outcome No. 2 ‘Enhanced Regional 
Accessibility’, there is a requirement to maintain the strategic capacity and safety of the network. This 
requirement is further reflected in the National Development Plan, the National Investment Framework for 
Transport in Ireland and also the existing Statutory Section 28 ‘Spatial Planning and National Roads 
Guidelines for Planning Authorities’. 
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There is around 99,000km of roads in Ireland. The national road network, which caters for strategic inter-
urban travel, consists of only approx. 5.4% of this. There is a critical requirement to ensure the strategic 
capacity and safety of this national road network is maintained and significant Government investment 
already made in the national road network is safeguarded. 
 
The provision of cabling along the national road network represents a number of significant implications 
for TII and road authorities in the management and maintenance of the strategic national road network 
and TII is of the opinion that grid connection cable routing should reflect the foregoing provisions of o�icial 
policy. 
 
Section 12.4.1.1 ‘Accelerate Renewable Electricity Generation’ of the Climate Action Plan 2024 (CAP24) 
outlines the objective of reaching 80% of electricity demand from renewable sources by 2030 through a 
range of measures, including; ‘All relevant public bodies will carry out their functions in a manner which 
supports the achievement of the renewable electricity targets, including, but not limited to, the use of road 
and rail infrastructure to provide a route for grid infrastructure where this is the optimal solution’. 
 
Consistent with CAP24, for all renewable energy developments requiring grid connection to the national 
grid, TII recommends that a full assessment of all route alternatives for grid connection takes place, 
including alternatives to public road, where appropriate. In TII’s experience, grid connection 
accommodated on national roads has the potential, inter alia, to result in technical road safety issues 
such as di�erential settlement due to backfilling trenches and can impact on ability and cost of general 
maintenance, upgrades and safety works to existing national roads. 
 
Having regard to the foregoing, in TII’s opinion, the grid connection routing, where it is proposed to utilise 
the road network must demonstrate that the route proposed represents the ‘optimal solution’. In addition, 
there is a finite road space available to accommodate all utilities in the road network and TII is aware of a 
number of other grid connection proposals routing to the Ballyragget Substation. It is recommended that a 
co-ordinated approach to grid connection routing in this area is achieved to avoid risk to the e�ective 
delivery of renewable energy projects in the area. 
 
Other consents or licences may be required from the road authority for any trenching or cabling proposals 
crossing the national road. TII requests referral of all proposals agreed and licensed between the road 
authority and the applicant, which a�ect the national road network. 
 
Cable routing should avoid all impacts to existing TII infrastructure such as tra�ic counters, weather 
stations, etc. and works required to such infrastructure shall only be undertaken in consultation with and 
subject to the agreement of TII. Any costs attributable shall be borne by the applicant/developer. The 
developer should also be aware that separate approvals may be required for works traversing the national 
road network. 

 
Notwithstanding any of the above, the developer should be aware that this list is non-exhaustive, thus site and 
development specific issues should be addressed in accordance with best practice. 
 
I hope that this information is of assistance to you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
________________________ 
Andrew Moore 
Senior Regulatory & Administration Executive 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:31 AM 
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To: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Transport 
Infrastructure Ireland 
 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are sure that the content is safe.  

Dear Mr Mills, 
 
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

 

 
In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal 
working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly 
noted as requiring urgent attention. 
 
De réir pholasaí BIÉ An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, má tá an ríomhphost seo á fháil agat lasmuigh de 
na gnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná le gníomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnáthuaireanta oibre 
féin mura bhfuil sé ráite go soiléir go bhfuil gá gníomhú go práinneach. 
 
TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/ 
 
Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar 
fáil ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga 
 
TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then 
please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments. 
 
Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus 
beartaithe lena n-úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe chuige/chuici amháin. 
Más rud é go bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, 
agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltáin. 
 
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

From: Planning <Planning@water.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 10 July 2024 16:04

To: Eamon Ryan

Subject: Re: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Uisce Éireann EMAIL:0709031

Attachments: UÉ_EIAR_Scoping_Response_SeskinWindFarm - Amended .pdf

 

Hi Edward,  

  

The address of the site on the previous letter seemed to be incorrect. however the advice relates to the correct 

windfarm and remains the same.  

  

See attached the amended letter.  

  

Let me know if you have any queries.  

  

Regards  

  
Aisling McGrath 
Development Management Planning 

  
Uisce Éireann 
Smithlands Centre, Waterford Road, Loughboy, Co.Kilkenny R95 W023 

  
M +353 85 136 2434 
aisling.mcgrath@water.ie 
www.water.ie 
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn 

  

 

 

 

  

------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: Eamon Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>;  
Received: Mon Jul 08 2024 09:01:48 GMT+0100 (Irish Standard Time) 
To: Planning <planning@water.ie>;  
Cc: Aisling McGrath <aisling.mcgrath@water.ie>;  
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
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CAUTION: The email originated from outside of your organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe. If you suspect 
any suspicious activity, please raise an IT Incident ticket to the IT Service Desk. 

 

  
Hi Aisling,  
 
  
Thank you for Uisce Eireann's EIAR scoping Response. The response in question is for a separate Wind Farm 
project located on the boarder of Carlow and Kilkenny. The Wind Farm project I am referring to in the EIAR Scoping 
document is boarding the counties of Kilkenny and Laois. Please find attached the EIAR scoping document for 
Seskin Renewables Wind Farm.  
 
  

Kind Regards, 

Edward. 

  
  

Edward Ryan 
Environmental Scientist 

MKO 
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 
  
Offices in Galway and Dublin 
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611 

Outlook-A picture 
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From: Planning <Planning@water.ie> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:01 PM 
To: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
Cc: Aisling McGrath(C) <aisling.mcgrath@water.ie> 
Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Uisce 
Éireann EMAIL:0709031 

  

  
Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments. 

 

  

See attached Uisce Eireann's EIAR scoping Response 
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
From: eryan@mkoireland.ie;  
Received: Fri May 03 2024 10:38:28 GMT+0100 (Irish Standard Time) 
To: Planning <planning@water.ie>;  
Cc: emccarthy@mkoireland.ie; Datarequests@water.ie;  
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Uisce 
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
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Is don duine amháin nó don eintiteas amháin ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisnéis agus d’fhéadfadh ábhar faoi 

rún, faoi phribhléid nó ábhar atá íogair ó thaobh na tráchtála de a bheith mar chuid den fhaisnéis. Tá toirmeasc 

ar aon daoine nó aon eititis; nach dóibh siúd an fhaisnéis- aon athbhreithniú a dhéanamh, aon atarchur a 

dhéanamh nó aon athdháileadh a dhéanamh, nó aon úsáid eile a bhaint as an bhfaisnéis, nó aon ghníomh a 

bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisnéis seo a dhéanamh agus d’fhéadfaí an dlí a shárú dá ndéanfaí sin. Séanann Uisce 

Éireann dliteanas as aon ghníomh agus as aon iarmhairt bunaithe ar úsáid neamhúdaraithe na faisnéise seo. 

Séanann Uisce Éireann dliteanas maidir le seachadadh iomlán agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsáid seo agus 

séanann Uisce Éireann dliteanas maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisnéis a fháil. Má tá an ríomh-

phost seo faighte agat trí dhearmad, déan teagmháil leis an seoltóir más é do thoil é agus scrios an t-ábhar ó 

gach aon ríomhaire. D’fhéadfadh ríomhphost a bheith so-ghabhálach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith 

leasuithe neamhúdaraithe. Séanann Uisce Éireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe nó as idircheapadh a rinneadh 

ar an ríomhphost seo nó as aon dochar do chórais na bhfaighteoirí déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo nó ag a 

ceangaltáin tar éis a sheolta. Tabhair faoi deara go bhféadfadh monatóireacht a bheith á dhéanamh ar 

theachtaireachtaí chuig Uisce Éireann agus ó Uisce Éireann d’fhonn ár ngnó a chosaint agus chun a chinntiú go 

bhfuiltear ag teacht le beartais agus le caighdeáin Uisce Éireann. Is cuideachta gníomhaíochta ainmnithe é 

Uisce Éireann atá faoi theorainn scaireanna, a bunaíodh de bhun fhorálacha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhísí Uisce 

2007-2022, a bhfuil a bpríomh-ionad gnó ag Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sráid na Talbóide, BÁC 1. 

 

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. 

 

 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 

confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
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other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the 

intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Uisce Éireann accepts no liability for actions or effects 

based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Éireann is neither liable for the proper and complete 

transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received 

this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible 

to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Uisce Éireann accepts no responsibility for 

changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data 

caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Uisce Éireann may be 

monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to protect our business. Uisce 

Éireann is a designated activity company limited by shares, established pursuant to the Water Services Acts 

2007-2022, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1. 

 

 

Thank you for your attention. 
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Evan Connolly

From: Sabine Browne <Sabine.Browne@waterwaysireland.org>

Sent: Friday 3 May 2024 16:01

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Eoin McCarthy

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Waterways Ireland

 
Good afternoon Edward, 
 
This is not within any Zone of Influence of our waterways so we will not be commenting. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Sabine Browne 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Sabine Browne <Sabine.Browne@waterwaysireland.org> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - Waterways 
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

 You don't often get email from sabine.browne@waterwaysireland.org. Learn why this is important  

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

 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 

RECEIVED: 09/07/2025



1

Evan Connolly

From: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>

Sent: Friday 3 May 2024 11:28

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Eoin McCarthy; windfarms@rte.ie; Johnny Evans

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois - 2rn

 
Hi Edward, 
 
The proposed windfarm will not a�ect any of 2rn’s fixed linking. There is however a risk of interference to 
broadcast services in the area to the west of the site. 
We would therefore ask that a protocol be signed between the developer and 2rn should the site go ahead. 
 
Regards 
 

Matthew Craig 
  

Project Engineer 
Projects and Coverage Planning 
2RN 
Block B, Cookstown Court, Old Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland 
D24 WK28 
Phone: + 353 (0) 1 2082261 
Mobile: + 353 (0) 87 7509955 

 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:50 AM 
To: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - 2rn 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe] 

Hi Matthew, 
 
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



2

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
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:48 PM 
To: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie>; windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie> 
Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - 2rn 
 

 
Hi Edward, 
 
Could you please send me the extents of the planned wind farm in SHP or KML/KMZ format? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:17 PM 
To: Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie>; windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>; Matthew Craig 
<matthew.craig@2rn.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois - 2rn 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe] 

Dear Mr. Evans, 

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
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2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended 
solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in 
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within 2rn may be 
subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure  
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

From: Roger Woods <rwoods@cnam.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 11 April 2023 10:03

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi Edward 
 
Coimisiún na Meán does not perform an in-depth analysis of the effect of wind turbines on FM networks. However, we 
are not aware of any issues from existing windfarms into existing FM networks. Also, the proposed windfarms are not 
located close to any existing or planned FM transmission sites. 
 
 
Regards 
  
Roger  
 
Senior Executive Engineer 
Broadcasting Authority of Ireland 
2-5 Warrington Place 
Dublin D02 XP29 
 
Tel: 01 6441200 
Fax: 01 6441299 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender or info@bai.ie immediately and delete this email.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
 
Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis rúnda agus is leis an duine sin amháin a bhfuil siad seolta 
chuige/chuici a bhaineann siad. Muna duitse an ríomhphost seo, ní ceart é a léamh ná a scaoileadh chuig aon tríú páirtí. 
Iarrtar ort teachtaireacht a sheoladh chuig an seoltóir nó chuig info@bai.ie, agus an ríomhphost seo a scrios. 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 4:59 PM 
To: Roger Woods <rwoods@cnam.ie> 
Subject: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I am undertaking an early stage feasibility study for a proposed wind farm development at Seskin, Co. Laois/Kilkenny. 
Please see location map and kml attached and the site centre coordinates below. Can you please let me know if any 
telecommunication operators have links in the area? 
 

 You don't often get email from rwoods@cnam.ie. Learn why this is important  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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Centre coordinates for the Seskin site is: 
ITM – 641755, 673839 
Irish Grid – 241813, 173799 
 
Could you please provide a list of telecommunications operators currently operating in these areas? 
 
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

Sent: Thursday 2 May 2024 15:31

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Eoin McCarthy

Subject: RE: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. 

Kilkenny/Co. Laois -Coimisiún na Meán 

 
Hi Edward 
 

Coimisiún na Meán does not perform an in-depth analysis of the e�ect of wind turbines or electrical sub stations 
on FM networks. However, we are not aware of any issues from existing windfarms or electrical sub stations into 
existing FM networks. Also, the proposed sub station is not located close to any existing or planned FM 
transmission sites. 
 
Please note that our address for correspondence is now: 
 
Roger Woods 
Coimisiún na Meán 
1 Shelbourne Buildings 
Shelbourne Road 
Dublin  
D04 NP20 
 
 
Regards 
  
Roger  
 
Senior Executive Engineer 
 
My email address has now changed to rwoods@cnam.ie, please update your address book accordingly. 

Tá mo sheoladh ríomhphoist athraithe anois go rwoods@cnam.ie, dá réir sin déan do leabhar seoltaí a 
uasdátú, le do thoil. 
 
Coimisiún na Meán | 1 Áras Shíol Bhroinn, Bóthar Shíol Bhrionn, Baile Átha Cliath, D04 NP20, Éire 
Coimisiún na Meán |  Shelbourne Buildings, Shelbourne Road, Dublin, D04 NP20, Ireland 
T: + 353 (0)1 644 1200 | rwoods@cnam.ie 

 
  

 

                  
                    
Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis rúnda agus is leis an duine sin amháin a bhfuil siad seolta chuige/chuici a bhaineann siad. Muna 
duitse an ríomhphost seo, ní ceart é a léamh ná a scaoileadh chuig aon tríú páirtí. Iarrtar ort teachtaireacht a sheoladh chuig an seoltóir nó 
chuig info@cnam.ie, agus an ríomhphost seo a scrios. 
  

 You don't often get email from rwoods@cnam.ie. Learn why this is important  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended only for the use of the addressee. if you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender or info@cnam.ie immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this email 
is strictly prohibited. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:53 PM 
To: Roger Woods <rwoods@cnam.ie> 
Cc: Eoin McCarthy <emccarthy@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: 231103: EIA Scoping Request for Proposed Seskin Wind Farm Development, Co. Kilkenny/Co. Laois -Coimisiún 
na Meán  
 
Dear Mr. Woods, 
 
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

From: Stratton, Laurence <laurence.stratton@cellnextelecom.ie>

Sent: Friday 21 April 2023 18:27

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi Edward, 
 
We do not have any telecoms installation in the affected area. 
 
You may want to check the ComReg map, to see if there are any other potential towers/operators affected. 
 
Kind regards, 
Laurence 
 
Laurence Stratton 

Head of Operations 
Cellnex Telecom, Ireland 
T: +353 (0)1 482 5890 / M: +353 (0)85 158 3620 
 

 
 
cellnextelecom.com 

 
 

 

Consider the environment before printing this email 

 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: 20 April 2023 13:00 
To: Stratton, Laurence <laurence.stratton@cellnextelecom.ie> 
Subject: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 
Hi Laurence, 
 
My colleague Jonny Fearon emailed me your email. Would you be able to help me with the following please. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 5:01 PM 
To: globaltalentacquisition@cellnextelecom.com 
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

From: John Bagnall <john.bagnall@eir.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 25 April 2023 10:33

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: Re: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
 
Hi Edward, 
  
We have no transmission links within the proposed area and it has no risk to the network. 
Please send new development analysis requests to MobileNetworksTXN@eir.ie for Eir Mobile and the Eir fixed network 
going forward. 

 

 
 
 
                       Kind regards, 

To help 
protect 
your 
privacy, 
Microsoft 
Office 
prevented 
automatic  
download 
of this pi

 

John Bagnall  
Transmission Design & Engineering  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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M: +353 85 1053746 
E: john.bagnall@eir.ie 
Address: EirCode - D24 HX03 

 
 
On Thu, 20 Apr 2023 at 12:41, Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> wrote: 

Hi John, 

 I am following up from the previous email Paul sent 

I am undertaking an early stage feasibility study for a proposed wind farm development at Seskin, Co. 
Laois/Kilkenny. Please see location map and kml attached and the site centre coordinates below. Can 
you please let me know if any telecommunication operators have links in the area? 

Centre coordinates for the Seskin site is: 

ITM – 641755, 673839 

Irish Grid – 241813, 173799 

Kind Regards, 

Edward 

  

  

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

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient(s), any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the email. MKO does not represent or warrant that any 
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attachment hereto is free from computer viruses or other defects. The opinions expressed in this e-mail and any attachments may be those of the author and are 
not necessarily those of MKO  

  

From: Paul Marron <paul.marron@eir.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:46 AM 
To: John Bagnall <John.Bagnall@eir.ie>; Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: Fwd: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 

  

  

Hi Edward,  

I'm forwarding your request to my colleague John Bagnall who will assess it against the eir mobile 
network and get back to you. 

Regards, 

Paul 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
Date: Thu, 6 Apr 2023 at 20:05 
Subject: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
To: Paul Marron <Paul.Marron@eir.ie> 

  

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

  

 
 

  

--  

Paul Marron 

Transmission Engineer 

Eir Mobile Networks 

2022 Bianconi Ave, Citywest, Dublin 24. 
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www.eir.ie 

Mobile: 0876548499 ¦ Email: paul.marron@eir.ie 

  

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for 
the use of the addressee(s).   If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration, 
printing, copying or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this e-mail by mistake, 
please promptly inform the sender by reply e-mail and delete the material.  Whilst this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, eir 
does not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the 
communication is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. 

eircom Limited, Registered as a Branch in Ireland Number 907674.  Incorporated in Jersey Number 116389.  Branch Address: 2022 Bianconi Avenue, Citywest 
Business Park, Dublin 24, D24 HX03, Ireland. 

 

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
does not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication 
is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. 

eircom Limited, Registered as a Branch in Ireland Number 907674.  Incorporated in Jersey Number 116389.  Branch Address: 2022 Bianconi Avenue, Citywest 
Business Park, Dublin 24, D24 HX03, Ireland. 
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Evan Connolly

From: Peter O`Brien <peter.obrien@enet.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 11 July 2023 08:45

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi Edward, 
 
About 50m should be ok, 
 
Regards, 
Peter 
 

Peter O`Brien| Licensed Link planner
  

A: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V946P52
 

M: +353867744313 | W: 
 

www.enet.ie
    

  

Registered in Ireland, Registration No. 332982 
Registered Offices: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V94 6P52 
enet is a registered business name of e-nasc éireann teoranta 
   

 

 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:31 AM 
To: Peter O`Brien <peter.obrien@enet.ie> 
Subject: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

CAUTION: This E-mail has originated from OUTSIDE the Speed Fibre Group | DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.. 

 
Hi Peter, 
 

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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I messaged a few weeks ago regarding the link attached in the email below. Could you please provide a setback distance 
you would recommend for your link, thank you. If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 5:27 PM 
To: 'Peter O`Brien' <peter.obrien@enet.ie> 
Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 
Hi Peter, 
 
Regarding the link below.  
 

Link Name A-End 
Coordinates 

A-End 
Antenna 
Height 

B-End 
Coordinates 

B-End 
Antenna 
Heights 

Frequency 

Cignal Tinnaslatty 
- SCP0092 
Ballyouskill Parish 
Hall 

52.788086  
-7.439000  

15m 52.842325  
-7.326397 

7m 18GHz 

 
Could you please provide a setback distance you would recommend for your link, thank you. If you have any questions, 
please let me know.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:01 AM 
To: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

 
Hi Edward, 
 
We have one link passing through this area: 
 

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
   

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening 
attachments.  
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From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 5:10 PM 
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

From: Ross D'Arcy <ross@hiberniantowers.ie>

Sent: Thursday 20 April 2023 14:49

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: Re: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Dear Edward, 
  
At this stage we don’t envisage that we would have an objection to this project however if it moves to planning stage, 
we would have to do a thorough analysis and decide then whether we would object or not. 
  
Kind Regards 
Ross 
  
Ross D'Arcy 
Hibernian Towers  
4 Argyle Square, 
Morehampton Road, 
Donnybrook, 
Dublin 4. 
D04 HW97 
  
Head Office: 0818 300 221 
 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
Date: Thursday 20 April 2023 at 14:20 
To: "info@hiberniantowers.ie" <info@hiberniantowers.ie> 
Subject: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Following up from the previous email.  
 
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

 You don't often get email from ross@hiberniantowers.ie. Learn why this is important  

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
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 5:23 PM 
To: info@hiberniantowers.ie 
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

From: Paul Brunel <Paul.Brunel@imaginegroup.ie>

Sent: Thursday 20 April 2023 14:43

To: Edward Ryan

Cc: Ronnie O'Neill

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi Edward, 
At present Imagine have no microwave links in this area. 
I have forwarded your mail to our RF planning team . 
They will reply if needed. 
 
 
 
     
                                    Kind Regards, 

 

Paul Brunel 
Transmission Planner 
  

 

www.imagine.ie 

 

086 388 1962 

 

Sandyford Business Centre | 
Blackthorn Road |Sandyford 
| D18AW89  
  

       
  
Disclaimer: www.imagine.ie/email-disclaimer/ 
 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: 20 April 2023 14:23 
To: Ronnie O'Neill <Ronnie.ONeill@imaginegroup.ie>; Paul Brunel <Paul.Brunel@imaginegroup.ie> 
Subject: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

This email originated outside of the organisation - please exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links.  

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
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:00 PM 
To: Ronnie O'Neill <ronnie.oneill@imaginegroup.ie>; Paul Brunel <Paul.Brunel@imaginegroup.ie> 
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



3

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

Sent: Thursday 13 April 2023 08:31

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi, 
 
SET Telecoms have no wireless links in this area 
 
 
 
 
Regards,  
 
Thomas Quigley,  
National Telecoms Manager, 
SET Department 

 

 please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to 

 
 
 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 6 April 2023 20:02 
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

From: Gerard O'Sullivan <gosullivan@ivertec.ie>

Sent: Thursday 20 April 2023 15:38

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi Edward 
 
This development will not cause any issues for us. 
 
Kind Regards, 

 

Gerard O Sullivan 

Business Development Manager 
Provincial House, Main Street, Caherciveen, Co. Kerry, V23 EH70 

 

 

Are you pleased with Ivertec? 
Give us a rating on Google or Facebook. We'd love to get your feedback. 

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn 

 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:35 PM 
To: Gerard O'Sullivan <gosullivan@ivertec.ie> 
Subject: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 
Hi Gerard, 
 
I had sent an email earlier regarding a proposed Wind Farm in Cushbawn, Co Wicklow. 
 
This email is a follow up on a previous email for a proposed wind farm on the boarder with Laois and Kilkenny.  
 
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

 You don't often get email from gosullivan@ivertec.ie. Learn why this is important  

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
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:03 PM 
To: Jimmy Sugrue <jsugrue@ivertec.ie> 
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

From: Thomas Barry <Tom.Barry@TETRAIRELAND.IE>

Sent: Monday 24 April 2023 07:59

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL MAIL:-  230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Edward, 
 
We anticipate no impact from the development as proposed, can you ensure it is also reviewed by eir. 
 
Regards, 
Tom 
 

From: Edward Ryan [mailto:eryan@mkoireland.ie]  
Sent: Thursday 6 April 2023 20:17 
To: Thomas Barry 
Subject: EXTERNAL MAIL:- 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

 
CAUTION: This mail is from outside Tetra.  

Do NOT click suspicious links.  
Do NOT click or download suspicious attachments. 

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

 

Privacy Notice: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended 
recipients. If you are not an intended recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free 
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which 
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. F 
MAYNE (UK), K MAHER (US), O HENKEN (GE) REGISTERED IN IRELAND NO.406355, PRIVATE COMPANY 
LIMITED BY SHARES REGISTERED OFFICE: C/O LAW DEBENTURE (IRELAND) LIMITED, 38/39 
FITZWILLIAM SQUARE WEST, DUBLIN 2, D02 NX53  
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Evan Connolly

From: Monika Biniaszewska <Monika.Biniaszewska@three.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 11 April 2023 14:26

To: Edward Ryan; Sean Kelly; David Montgomery

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi Edward, 
 
We have three links which passes through this boundary. Details as follows: 
 

Link no. Link Ref Freq. Length Site A X Y Dish Height Site B 

1 50206 15GHz 16.5km KK0120 233191 167793 25 KK0125 

2 90495 28GHz 5.4km KK0125 247502 176072 18 10602 

3 20794 80GHz 1.5km KK0124 244835 171228 15 KK0138 

 
But I think you will not plan to put a wind turbine in the middle of Glanbia, so link 2 and 3 should be safe. 
 
 

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.  
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Thanks  
Monika  
 
 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 6 April 2023 20:08 
To: Alister Cole <alister.cole1@three.ie>; Monika Biniaszewska <Monika.Biniaszewska@three.ie>; Sean Kelly 
<Sean.Kelly2@three.ie>; David Montgomery <David.Montgomery@three.ie> 
Subject: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

CAUTION! External Email. 

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
protect your 
privacy, 
Microso ft 
Office 
prevented 
automatic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
Logo  

 
Three Ireland 
28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland. 
 
www.three.ie  
 
This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message is confidential and 
may be legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are 
those of the author only. Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in Ireland with company number 316982. Registered Office 28/29 
Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.Three Ireland Services (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in Ireland with company number 
234895. Registered Office 28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland. Furthermore, this message (including any attachment) does not create 
any legally binding rights or obligations whatsoever, which may only be created by the exchange of hard copy documents signed by a duly authorized 
representative(s) of Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited or Three Ireland Services (Hutchison) Limited.  
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Evan Connolly

From: Robert Power, Vodafone (External) <robert.power1@vodafone.com>

Sent: Friday 21 April 2023 12:59

To: Edward Ryan

Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request

 
Hi Edward, 
 
Apologies, I thought I had included it. It a 13GHz link. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Robert 
 
 
 
C2 General 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday 21 April 2023 12:39 
To: Robert Power, Vodafone (External) <robert.power1@vodafone.com> 
Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

This is an external email. Do you know who has sent it? Can you be sure that any links and attachments contained 

within it are safe? If in any doubt, use the Report Message button in your Outlook client to report this mail.  
Hi Robert,  
 
Thank you for your reply. Could you please let me know the GHZ produced by the link. 
 
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

 You don't often get email from robert.power1@vodafone.com. Learn why this is important  

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
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
Cc: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com>; Sean Lyons, Vodafone (External) 
<sean.lyons@vodafone.com> 
Subject: RE: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

 
Hi Edward, 
 
There is one link passing directly through the proposed area. Detail below. A clearance of 30m from the first Fresnel 
zone is desired. 
 
If you require any additional information please let me know. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Robert 
 

Site Name Easting Northing Site Name Rel 
Easting 
Rel 

Northing 
Rel 

Site 
Height 

Ant. 
Height 

Site Height 
Rel 

KKBAP Ballyspellan 233230 167740 
KK114 Ballyoscail 
02 247750 175720  302 15 

 

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

From: Sean Lyons, Vodafone (External) <sean.lyons@vodafone.com>  
Sent: Friday 21 April 2023 11:26 
To: Robert Power, Vodafone (External) <robert.power1@vodafone.com> 
Cc: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com> 
Subject: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 
Hi Rob, 
 
Can you please look into this proposed development? 
Send your findings to Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie> 
 
Thanks, 

RECEIVED: 09/07/2025
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Seán Lyons 
**Upcoming Annual Leave – Friday 28th April** 
Transmission Program Manager 
Converged Transmission  

Technology- NET  

+353877758117  

sean.lyons@vodafone.com  

 

Vodafone.ie  

Together We Can! 

Vodafone Ireland Limited, Registered Office:  

MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18,  

Registered in Ireland: No. 326967 

 
 
C2 General 

From: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com>  
Sent: Friday 21 April 2023 11:24 
To: Sean Lyons, Vodafone (External) <sean.lyons@vodafone.com> 
Cc: Shane O'Neill, Vodafone <shane.oneill2@vodafone.com>; Alan Crosby, Vodafone <alan.crosby@vodafone.com> 
Subject: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 
Hi Sean, 
 
Can you ask one of the team to take a look at this wind farm development? 
 

 

Gavin Byrne  
Senior TX Planning & Design Engineer  

Converged Transmission  

+353 876448159  

gavin.byrne@vodafone.com  

 

Vodafone Ireland Limited, Registered Office: 

MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18, Registered in 

Ireland: No. 326967  

 

vodafone.ie  

 

The future is exciting. 

Ready?  
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C2 General 

From: Edward Ryan <eryan@mkoireland.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 20 April 2023 14:47 
To: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com> 
Subject: FW: 230304-f Seskin telecoms scoping request 
 

This is an external email. Do you know who has sent it? Can you be sure that any links and attachments contained 

within it are safe? If in any doubt, use the Report Message button in your Outlook client to report this mail.  
Hi Gavin, 
 
This is a follow up from a previous email.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:10 PM 
To: gavin.byrne@vodafone.com 
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
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